Stewart, Zachary

From: Stewart, Zachary

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Julie.best@ikavenergy.com

Cc: Law, Donald; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers); dpowers@southernute-nsn.gov;
mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

| have added Julie Best (IKAV) along with SUIT AQD to the email.

Thank you all.

From: Powers, Daniel <dpowers@southernute-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>; Wampler, Matt <mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov>
Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Thanks, we appreciate the clarification. If you have any questions for us, let us know.

Danny Powers

Air Quality Division Head
Environmental Programs Department
Southern Ute Indian Tribe

Phone: (970) 563-2265

From: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Powers, Daniel <dpowers@southernute-nsn.gov>; Wampler, Matt <mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov>
Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

The original email was to IKAV, however | added SUIT AQD to the email to keep you up to date.

Zachary Stewart



Environmental Life Scientist

Air Permitting and Modeling Branch, 8ARD-PM

Air and Radiation Division, U.S. EPA Region 8

10 W. 15th Street, Suite 3200, Helena, MT 59626

Tel: (406) 457-5034 Email: Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov

Web: http://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region

From: Powers, Daniel <dpowers@southernute-nsn.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:41 PM

To: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>; Wampler, Matt <mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov>
Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Zachary,
Thanks for tying us in on this thread. Just for clarification, was this email intended for IKAV or SUIT AQD?

Danny Powers

Air Quality Division Head
Environmental Programs Department
Southern Ute Indian Tribe

Phone: (970) 563-2265

From: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:32 PM

To: Powers, Daniel <dpowers@southernute-nsn.gov>; Wampler, Matt <mwampler@southernute-nsn.gov>
Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

In reference to the emails below, after reviewing the inspection report, EPA believes that since the report was signed by
SUIT AQP, we do not require any photographs.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Zachary Stewart

Environmental Life Scientist

Air Permitting and Modeling Branch, 8ARD-PM
Air and Radiation Division, U.S. EPA Region 8



10 W. 15th Street, Suite 3200, Helena, MT 59626
Tel: (406) 457-5034 Email: Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov
Web: http://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region

From: Julie Best <julie.best@ikavenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>

Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open
attachments or click on provided links.

Hello Mr. Stewart,
The inspection report is attached, but it does not include any photographs.

| can reach out to the SUIT Air Quality Program and request an onsite meeting to gather photo documentation of
the location. Please let me know if this would be helpful.

Thank you for your assistance,
Julie

U IKAV

IKAV Energy Inc.
Julie Best
Environmental Specialist

Office: 970 822 8924
E-Mail: julie.best@ikavenergy.com

From: Stewart, Zachary <Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Julie Best <julie.best@ikavenergy.com>

Cc: Law, Donald <Law.Donald@epa.gov>; Smith, Claudia (she/her/hers) <Smith.Claudia@epa.gov>
Subject: SIMCOE Treating Site #7 PSD Permit

You don't often get email from stewart.zachary@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

Hello Julie,

| am new to EPA Region 8 and am reviewing SIMCOE LLC's request to rescind the PSD Permit for Treating Site #7. The
request references an onsite inspection conducted by the Southern Ute Indian Tribe Air Quality Program on April 20,
2022, where the Tribe confirmed removal of the equipment covered by the PSD permit but did not include
documentation of that inspection. For integrity of the record for the requested action, please provide documentation of
the referenced inspection, ideally including evidence, such as photographs, analysis of current PSD applicability, and/or
certification by the Air Quality Program.



Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or additional information.

Thank you,

Zachary Stewart

Environmental Life Scientist

Air Permitting and Modeling Branch, 8ARD-PM

Air and Radiation Division, U.S. EPA Region 8

10 W. 15th Street, Suite 3200, Helena, MT 59626

Tel: (406) 457-5034 Email: Stewart.Zachary@epa.gov

Web: http://www.epa.gov/caa-permitting/caa-permitting-epas-mountains-and-plains-region

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the named recipient(s). If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this email and any attachments. Unauthorized disclosure,
copying, distribution, or reliance on the information contained herein is prohibited and may be unlawful. Any advice or opinions provided
are subject to the terms of the governing engagement or agreement and may be privileged or protected under applicable law.



